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State of Flori. e O •. ltiliiAL 

J)ublit 6trbttt ~ommtsstori~-E COPT 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 27, 1997 

TO: F . Marsha..!YRJtrding, Esquire 

FROM: Ralph Ja~ivision of Legal Services 

RE: Docket No. 961237-SU - Disposition of contribution-in-aid-of-construction gross-up 
funds collected by Forest Utilities, Inc. 
Docket No. 961077-SU - Disposition of gross-up funds collected by Eagle Ridge 
Utilities, Inc. In Lee ~ty 
Docket No. 9IJD"'~WS - Disposition of gross-up funds collected by Hydratech 
Utilities, Inc. In Martin County 

Please note that the above utilities have requested an infonnal meeting to discuss the 
actions to be taken in this case. The meeting will be held at the following time and place: 

9 :30 a.m., Friday. March 7. 1997 
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

1 f you have any questions about the meeting, please call me at (904) 413-6234 . 

RRJ/dp 

cc : Division of Records and Reponing 
Division of Legal Services (Cyrus-Williams) 
Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Causseaux. Salak) 
Division of Water and Wastewater (Gilchrist, lwenjiora. Johnson. McCaskill. Shafer) 
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